From:Stuart Payne

Sent:11 Aug 2022 04:22:33

To:Planning@fdean.gov.uk,

Subject:FW: Application for works to protected trees - Kings Meadow Court, Lydney (P1123/22/TPO)
Attachments:36bc0029.jpeg, T3 Alder Kingsmeadow.pdf, ~WRD000.jpg, image001.png, image002.png, image003.png,
image3a4662.PNG, imagef7ab9f.PNG, image887a29.PNG,

Hi

Please can you upload the attached image and e-mail correspondence below to IDOX/UNIFORM for P1123/22/TPO.
Thanks

Stuart Payne

Stuart Payne
Assistant Tree & Countryside Officer?

]

From: Boward Tree Surgery <info@bowards.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2022 15:56

To: Stuart Payne <Stuart.Payne@fdean.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Application for works to protected trees - Kings Meadow Court, Lydney

Good afternoon
Please find attached the photo for T3 (your ref T1).

In regards to 1 and 2 - these would not have been included in the original TPO this work is statutory lifting and
removing dead stems.

None of the other works recommended match any description of trees with TPO's.
I hope this is found to be acceptable and await your reply

Regards
Liz

Liz Barton

Admin Officer

Boward Tree Surgery (Oxford) Ltd, The Log Quarry, Church Road, Long Hanborough, Witney, Oxon OX29 8JF
Tel: 01993 880500

www.bowards.co.uk



http://www.bowards.co.uk/

Vat reg. number: 718 0487 29

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

On 08-08-2022 4:44 pm, Stuart Payne wrote:

Dear Liz

I have been forwarded your application to carry out works to trees at Kings Meadow Court, Lydney. It appears
that at least one of the trees is covered by a Tree Preservation Order. This would be the Alder that is Item No; 3
on the Quote Information that was submitted with the application form, which is covered by tree preservation
order number DFTPO157 (T1 - Alder). . The work description for the Alder (Item No. 3), states "Reduce stem as
per photograph and lift low growth over garden to 3m". although no photograph has been provide with the
application. In order to validate the application it is vital that the description of proposed work is clearly
specified, and I would be most grateful if you could specify by how much the stem of this tree is to be reduced by
(in metres), and to also submit the photograph that is referred to.

Item No's 1 and 2 on the Quote Information may also be covered by the same Tree Preservation Order, although
it is not possible to tell as they are both described as a mixed group. They look to be in close proximity to the
locations of T2 (Goat Willow) and T3 (Crack Willow) of DFTPO157. I would be most grateful if you could confirm if
any of the trees in these groups match this description. If they do and are considered to be covered by the TPO,
they too will require a clearly specified description of works. As at present the work descriptions do not specify
the extent of pruning for Item No; 1 and how high the low growth of the trees in Item No. 2 will be lifted by.

I hope you are able to provide me with the information I have requested so that I can validate your application. 1
look forward to hearing from you.

Yours Sincerely

Stuart Payne



Stuart Payne
Assistant Tree & Countryside Officer?
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Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local
services on their behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email
unless specifically agreed by us in writing

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be
accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by West Oxfordshire, Cotswold
and/or Forest of Dean District Council may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation
purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation. If
you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it.



